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From: Tamesha Little {tlittle@remedyhealthcare.org]
Sent:  Monday, December 13, 2010 3:48 PM

To: " CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of EIN #

Personnel,

As of November 29, 2010, Remedy Healthcare Solutions, Inc. EIN # has been changed to 27-
4059818, Please note; all required paperwork has been submitted to the Registration Section Division of
Corporation, along with appropriate fees for business entity conversion from LLC to INC,

Regards,

Tamesha Little-Lewis, MS, CEO
Remedy Healthcare Solutions, Inc.
2614 Peck Ave

Kissimmee, Fl 34743 -

Toll Free: 888-618-0339

Office: 321-682-5344

Fax: 321-682-5344

Website: www remedvhealthcare.org

Confidentiality Notice: The material in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual
to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, privileged, and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that the
unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately
notify us at (888)618-0339, to arrange for the return of this material to us. Thank You.
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